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CONFIDENTIAL 

On February 6, 1984 the Appeal Division of the University Tribunal heard 
your appeal frorr: the judgment of the Trial Division of the University 
Tribunal which recommended that you be expelled frorn the University of 
Toronto and that the expulsion he recorded nermanently on your academic 
transcript. 

The Appeal Division of the Tri.bunal unanimously conc1udecl as follows: 

'Based on our review of the trial transcript o.nd the 
submissions mctde by the appellant ancl._ -counsel for the 
university, we cannot justifv interfefi~g with the jury's 
decision to re-commend expulsion. We accqvt that 
recommendation. 
With respect to the :jury's recommendation that the 
expulsion be recotded permanently on the student's 
academic transcript, t-:e are unanimously of the view 
that this recommendation ought to be changed. Our 
recommendation would l:e that a rtotation of the 
expulsion appear on Mr. M. ~ 
until January 1, 1986. 

1 s acadei:;1ic ~ranscript 

We recognize that our disposition of this appeal is 
to substitute our iudg~ent for that of_the_ jury.· 10e 
also recognize that this matter is ultimo.tely in the: 
hands of the f:oveTning· Council. \;'e want it •~10cie 
clear to the Covernin~ CounciJ_ tl1at iu•our.ciisposition 
of the. apneaJ we ;,.:ere influenced in r• rt 
fe!.dr:an 1 s suh1-::cissin,:;:, '··'1""'.ic:t 1".>ub1:1issi( ns 

~--lrs. 
\c]udc:c: <t 

ccnccss:ion thnt t:1w rnLversity wns 
maintrdn a rwrmanent re.cord of the 
stt1rlent's tr~1,script.' 

not•· sccki;1~' tn 
expuls1_-··n or the 

• 



February 9, 1981, 

In accorclanc.e with the procedures sE-i out in C::.J of the Code of Behaviour 
on r\c: riemlc M,=ittcL;, _the Tribunal's :·ecornmenclntion that you-be expelled 
fr,· :,, Cniversity nf Toronto 0nd t'1c1t the expu.lsion be recorded on your 
;H·ch'.CH::ic tt~anscripl unt:i l J;rnuary l, 1.9r'3fi ht1S been forwar~lC.cl to the 
President of the University for a recommendation by him t0 the Governing 
Council of the Universit? of Toronto. 

Sincerely, 

Patrick S. Phillips 
Secretary, Academic Tribunal 

PSP/co 

cc: S.G. Fisher 
D. Affleck 
F. Yarrocco 
K. Feldman 
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